ADOT

Multimodal Planning

June 26, 2013

David Maestas

Transportation/Transit Planner

City of Maricopa
P.O. Box 610

Maricopa, AZ 85139

Subject: 2013 Grant Award

Dear Mr. Maestas:

We are pleased to announce your 2013 FTA 5311 grant award. Funds will be available for expenditure
October 1, 2013. This award notice is for budget purposes as this award is contingent upon approval by

FTA of the 2013 grant.

Janice K. Brewer, Governor
John S. Halikowski, Director
Scott Omer, Division Director

Funds Awarded Total Awarded Federal Grant Local Match

Administration $ 41,422 | $ 33138 | $ 8,284
Operating $ 121,506 | § 70,473 | $ 51,033
Total Awarded $ 162,928 | § 103,611 | $ 59,317

Contract amendments finalizing the grant award will be released upon approval of the grant by FTA.
The funds are reimbursable and are to be used towards the operation of your general public transit
service. For additional program guidance please contact the Section 5311 Rural Transit Program

Manager, Nicole Patrick at (602) 712-8947.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me (602) 712-8243.

Sincerely,

St c

Mike Normand

C://C_/

Director of Transit Programs

Multimodal Planning Division

cc: Scott Omer, ADOT

Alexander Smith, FTA

Mary Witkofski, City of Maricopa
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